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From: I

To: Jo Boaler; Phil Winston; Barbara Klausner; Barb Mitchell; Dana Tom; Camille Townsend; Melissa Caswell; Kevin
Skelly; Michele Dauber; Ken Dauber; Diana Wilmot

Subject: Building a math bridge, STEP by STEP

Date: Friday, March 02, 2012 9:57:18 AM

Hi all,

I hope that we can all set aside our bruised egos and come together to help our kids. I am glad that Jo
is still willing to work on this and in private conversations Phil has intimated the same.

In reading Jo's email it occurred to me that Diana Wilmot might be the right connector with Jo. | have
been watching some of her interviews that are posted on youtube. Here is one where she talks about
how her experience as a juvenile crime investigator led her switch careers and teach math in a Brooklyn
charter school.

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=34k9Ctgw1SU&feature=fvsr

Diana's interest in math and public policy and a family background in education, her mother taught high
school English for 27 years, are what led her to become a psychometrician in education. My guess is
that Jo and Diana would find a lot of common ground in their desire for equity in education and their
passion for math.

I have added Diana to this email chain. | would be happy to meet with any of you to further this
discussion. | hope that further communication on this subject can be face to face outside of board
meetings, blogging and media coverage. PAUSD has an amazing resource next door that is being
underutilized. Lets build that bridge!

Thanks,

Sally Bemus

----- Original Message-----

>From: Jo Boaler <joboaler@stanford.edu>

>Sent: Mar 2, 2012 8:39 AM

>To: pwinston@pausd.org, bklausner@pausd.org, Barb Mitchell <bmitchell@pausd.org=>,
dtom@pausd.org, ctownsend@pausd.org, mcaswell@pausd.org, Kevin Skelly <kskelly@pausd.org>,
Sally Bemus <bemusburt@peoplepc.com>, Michele Dauber <mldauber@gmail.com>, Ken Dauber
<kdauber@google.com>

>Subject: Re: Jo Boaler talk on math education at Stanford tomorrow

>

>Dear Dr Skelly, Phil and members of the board,

>

>Recently Michele Dauber offered Kevin the opportunity to come to a campus-wide talk | was giving at
Stanford, in order to build bridges between PAUSD and Stanford. He declined and said he could not
invite his staff because | had said | had observed lessons at Paly High school but the teachers say |
have not, and that inviting me to watch lessons would never "change my mind" as “that doesn't happen
in academia” (see his message below and Michele’s gracious invitation to help build bridges).

>

> | was stunned to read this message and am not sure what 1 am more insulted by - the suggestion
that | am lying or that | would "never change my mind".

>

>| have tried to stay out of the arguments in Palo Alto, as | focus my work on schools and districts that
welcome (rather than reject) offers of help, but | could not ignore the un-truths being spread by Kevin
and others, so here are some facts.
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>

>| had not wanted to mention this, but when 1 first arrived at Stanford (12 years ago) | not only visited
Paly Math department but | observed multiple calculus lessons and interviewed 12 students in depth
about their experiences. | am attaching to this email the article that | wrote on the students'
experiences, with Jim Greeno. This article has become one of the most cited articles on the subject of
calculus teaching, by mathematicians and educators alike. | cannot tell you which of the schools Paly
was, but you can probably work out the category they fall into.

>

>

> A few years later | spent the morning visiting algebra lessons at Paly. | came in to see one of the
student teachers that we, then, had in the department but was invited to watch some other lessons too
by her CT (a young man who is not there anymore). If you would like me to go through the STEP
records and find the exact date and time of the lessons then | will do that.

>

>As to your idea Kevin, that | would "never change my mind". First I find it very strange that you would
assume that my role in visiting a school is to "change my mind" rather than to offer advice about ways
to teach all students - especially low achieving, low ses, or minority students, to high levels. We have a
lot of knowledge about the teaching methods that are needed for lower students, and the data suggests
that the Paly math department needs help with that. The fact that you think a visit would be to “change
my mind” tells me you know nothing about the ways we work and have a highly inappropriate way of
thinking about “academics”.

>

> We do not place student teachers in Paly math department because we work with schools that have
equity as a goal. Here is the opening statement of the STEP program goals:

>

> “The Stanford Teacher Education Program (STEP) of the Stanford University School of Education
(SUSE) aims to cultivate teacher leaders who share a set of core values that includes a commitment to
social justice, an understanding of the strengths and needs of a diverse student population, and a
dedication to equity and excellence for all students.” http://suse-step.stanford.edu/about

>

> | have never said to you or anyone else that the teachers at Paly “can’t teach", or "their instructional
methods are no good" (see below) only that other schools that we work with, use different methods
that encourage high achievement for all students. | am sure there are lots of good things happening in
Paly math department, and | would never presume to know the ways all the teachers teach, but I also
know that there are organizational, structural and teaching decisions in Paly that contribute to the very
low achievement of the minority and low SES students. If you, and others, cannot hear that and are not
open to learning from other schools that have greater successes, then there is no point in giving advice
to the department. | am more than happy not to visit Paly math department, but | take great offense at
being branded a liar and having words attributed to me that | have never said.

>

>Despite the insults and rejections | have received | remain willing to meet with you or the board if you
want to have discussions, about the article | am sending, or the STEP decisions, or, more generally, the
ways to help students in Palo Alto,

>

>Jo

>

>

>

>> Hi Michele:

>>

>>

>>

>> Based on no observations of teaching at Paly in at least five years (according to Jo) and at least a
dozen years, if ever, (the Paly math instructional supervisors) Jo has decided that the Paly teachers
can't teach. Even though the school includes, I think, 4 STEP graduates in its math department, Jo has
decided their instructional methods are no good.

>>

>>

>>

>> | don't hold out any confidence that observing classes would convince her that she could have made
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a mistake in her conclusions. That almost never happens in academia.
>>

>>

>>

>> |I'm sorry that | can’t recommend that my staff go to the event.
>>

>>

>>

>> Kevin

>>

>>

>>

>> Kevin Skelly, Ph.D.

>>

>> Superintendent

>>

>> Palo Alto Unified School District

>>

>> (650) 329-3737

>>

>>

>>

>

>> Hi Kevin:

>>

>>

>>

>> | have been thinking about how to build bridges between PAUSD and SUSE. Jo is giving a
presentation tomorrow evening at Stanford on her research and if you and perhaps Mike Milken and
Charles or even Phil were to attend and be interested in her work that might go a long way to show the
kind of interest in building relationships that would be very helpful in the long run. | am also going to
invite school board members. Are you aware that Phil has apparently told Jo that she is not welcome to
observe Paly math classes? Is that really the best decision?

>>

>>

>>

>> Michele

>>

>

>Jo Boaler

>Professor Mathematics Education

>Stanford University

>The School of Education,

>room 236, CERAS

>520 Galvez Mall

>Stanford, CA 94305-3084

>

>phone: 650-723-4076

>

>joboaler@stanford.edu

>

VVVYV

PeoplePC Online
A better way to Internet





http://www.peoplepc.com



http://www.peoplepc.com/








From: Ken Dauber

To: Melissa Caswell; Camille Towns ; a Tom; Barb Mitchell; Barbara Klausner
Cc: Kevin Skelly;

Subject: Draft resolution re a-g access for all

Date: Monday, December 12, 2011 9:49:37 PM

Attachments: a g board resolution.pdf

palo_alto high anti aa.pdf
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Dear Board members,

I've attached a draft Board resolution that | gave to Dr. Skelly today
for inclusion on a future agenda. The resolution calls for the

district to ensure that there is a path to A-G completion available to

all students. | submitted the resolution on behalf of We Can Do Better
Palo Alto, along with PNSC and SEAN. We plan to discuss the resolution
and the broader issue of a path to college for all students during the
Open Forum item at the Board meeting on Tuesday evening.

The resolution is stimulated by the letter from the Paly math
department to you and Dr. Skelly, also attached, that was written in
opposition to the A-G alignment resolution in May but has only
recently come to light publicly. The letter has produced a great deal

of concern in the community, and we hope that you see this resolution
as an opportunity to take a firm public stand on behalf of the

district in favor of a path to an A-G curriculum for all students. It

is, we think, entirely consistent with the Board's prior policy
commitments as embodied in the strategic plan and focused goals.

While any citizen can place an item on the Board's agenda, | hope that
one or more or you will offer the resolution yourself during the Board
meeting for placement on the agenda for the next meeting, which will
facilitate your consideration of the resolution and make it clear that
you intend to respond clearly and directly to the issues raised by the
letter.

Best regards,
Ken Dauber
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Resolution regarding access to a-g curriculum for all PAUSD students
December 12, 2011

WHEREAS, the Board of Education of Palo Alto Unified School District (PAUSD) committed in
its 2008 Strategic Plan to “[p]rovide college readiness and post-secondary preparation for all
students” (Goal A2); and

WHEREAS, the Board further committed in its 2011-12 Focused Goals, specifically Outcome 1
associated with Focused Goal A2, to increase the percentage of PAUSD students who graduate
having completed an a-g curriculum as defined by the University of California and California
State University systems; and

WHEREAS, the Board believes that the District should provide to all students who desire to
attend a public university in California a path to do so, and that providing such a path is critical
to achieving the goals set in Strategic Plan Goal A2 and Focused Goal A2; and

WHEREAS, Activity 1c associated with Focused Goal A2 instructs District staff to “identify and
target potential course offering changes to facilitate a-g completion,” an activity that is now
underway; and

WHEREAS, 82% of the District’s 2010 high school graduates completed the a-g course
sequence; and

WHEREAS, those students not completing the a-g course sequence are disproportionately,
though not exclusively, under-represented minorities and socio-economically disadvantaged
students; and

WHEREAS, the Board notes with concern a letter from math teachers at Palo Alto High School

addressed to the Superintendent and the Board, dated April 20, 2011, that stated that there

are a group of students that could pass Algebra Il if the content of the course were aligned with

basic state a-g standards, but that the math teachers are concerned that making such a change

would harm the district’s “reputation” and are therefore unwilling to do so; and

WHEREAS, the Board further notes that other subjects besides math, including science, either
lack a non-honors option for completing an a-g curriculum or pose unnecessary obstacles to
such completion; and

WHEREAS, the University of California Office of the President, in its a-g Guide, states that “[t]
he intent of the ‘a-g’ Subject Requirements is to ensure that students can participate fully in the
first-year program at the University in a wide variety of fields of study. The requirements are
written deliberately for the benefit of all students expecting to enter the University, and not for
preparation for specific majors;” and

WHEREAS, the Board affirms the District's commitment to ensuring that classes in the standard
lane of the District's high schools meet but do not exceed the high standards set by UC/CSU for
a-g classes, and that such classes taken as a whole constitute an overall curriculum satisfying
a-g requirements; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the Palo Alto Unified
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School District directs the Superintendent to assess the course offerings in the District high
schools to determine whether and to what extent they do not currently meet the District's
commitment to providing a path to a-g completion in the standard lane, as stated above; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Superintendent's assessment shall include a
comparison of the course offerings and course content in PAUSD with other reference districts;
and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Superintendent shall report to the Board of Education on
the results of his assessment by March 1, 2012; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that by April 1, 2012 the Superintendent shall develop and report
for adoption by the Board of Education a plan to adjust course offerings and content to provide a
path to a-g completion in the standard lane beginning with the 2012-2013 school year; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the plan provided to the Board shall include components
aimed at hiring and training the teacher workforce and to providing professional development
that ensures all teachers are supported in researching, developing, and sharing rigorous,
engaging, and relevant curriculum and effective methods for the successful implementation of
curriculum that meets but does not exceed the a-g standard in the standard lane in District high
schools; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the plan provided to the Board shall include components
aimed at developing implementing counseling services to ensure all students have the
information and planning support to complete an a-g course sequence; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board hereby states its intention to examine, make
necessary modifications to, and adopt such a plan in time for its implementation by Fall 2012.









To: Palo Alto Unified School District Members of the Board of Education
Dr. Kevin Skelly .

From: Radu Tomaz, Palo Alto High School Mathematics Instructional Supervisor
Members of the Palo Alto High School Mathematics Department

RE:  Graduation Requirements in Mathematics

Date: 0420/11

Esteemed Board Members and Dr, Skelly,

The purpose of this fetter is to respectfully present the reasons for which we, the members of the
Paly Math Department, do not support raising graduation requirements in math to match the college a-g
requirement. We believe a plan requiring every student to pass Algsbra II in order to graduate without a
waiver, while well-intended, will either stop a significant number of students from graduating or,
alternatively, force us to drastically lower st in our courses as too many other schools have done.
Both scenarios wounld have unintended devastating consequences for many hardworking students, their
families, our schools’ and our district’s reputation.

As teachers and mathematicians, we all work unabatedly with our students supporting and
encouraging them to continually deepen and authenticate their mathematical understanding in high school.
We know taking advanced math/science classes is the best predictor for success in college. Nothing would
make us happier than being able to produce only gxaduates that have Calculus on their transcripts! )
However, brain theory supports the reality that confounding student situations interfere with their ability to
focus and succeed as they move through advanced mathematics cwrriculum in high school.

We live in an affluent community. Most of our students are fortunate to come from families where
education matters and parenis have the means and will to support and guide their children in tandem with
us, their teachers. Not ail of them. We are dealing with the same wide range of mathematical preparation,
emotional and motivational levels, academic and social backgrounds mest other schools face. Although
92% of our juniors and 85% of our seniors are presently enrolled in a math class, some of them are
repeating courses. 85 students will graduate this year from Paly without having completed AlgebraIl. A
change in graduation requirements could probably motivate some of these students, who have the
emotional ability and academic support to do so, to work harder and meet the a-g challonge. We are
concerned about the others who, for reasons that ave often objective (poor math background, lack of
support at home, low retention rate, lack of maturity, etc) can’t pass our Algebra Il regular Iane course.
Many of these are VTP students or under-xegresenved minorities. Others are serious, committed Special Ed

students who work very hard faroughout high school in order to pass Algebra 1.1, Algebra 1.2 and (some of

them) Geometry. In the present system, they gracuate proud of their accomplishments, to go on to
community ¢olleges or jobs for which PAUSD prepares them better than most districts. Condenming these
kids to graduate with a waiver, or not graduate at all, is, we feel, unfair and inequitable, Of 37 SpEd
seniors, only 2 will graduate this year having completed Algebra 2. Is it fair to ask 95% of SP Ed students








to graduate through the back door with a waiver? We are concerned we’ll create a two-tier system in which
special needs, struggling, or less motivated stdents from affluent Palo Alto families will meet graduation

requirements by taking Geometry ar Alg2 in expensive but shallow “pay for your units” institutions, while
other less fortunate students lacking the means will not. _

The alternative, diluting the standards in our regular lane to basic benchmarks which might allow
every student to pass Algebra I would end up hurting the district’s reputation and, implicitly, all of our
students. Our high schoals are recognized and respected by colleges across the state and the nation because
of our high standards and the ability of our students to apply their high school mathematics in subsequent
courses successfully. Colleges know our graduates are prbﬁcient in the courses they show on their
transcripts, unlike 45% of CSU/UC students who must take remedial math despite having transcripts that
make them college eligible.

This past week, Paly and Gumn competed again in the Santa Clara Valley Math Field Day, placing
2* and 3" in competition with the best schools in the area: Lynbrook & Monta Vista from Fremont USD,
Los Gatos and Saratoga High from LGS USD, Piedmont High from Piedmont Unified, Mountain View
and Los Altos from MVLA Unian, Menlo Atherton, Woodside and Carlmont from Sequoia Union. None of
these schools have more (han a 2 year graduation requirement in math!

San Jose Unified does require Algebra I for graduation, Their graduation rate, however, is 86%
and their schools are nowhere close to ours, so we can hardly use them as a mode). San Mateo Unified,
whaose schaols are still no cormpetition to ours, requires 3 years of math, but nor Algebra II. They offer a
couple of Integrated Math courses between Algebra and Geometry which count toward graduation.

Raising in a similar manner the PAUSD graduation requirement to 3 years of math without
requiring Algebra 2 would be a significant step for our district, one we believe coul/d be accomplished
without sacrificing our lower skilled students or our exemplary standards. It would challenge students who
until now were graduating with Algebra 1.] and 1.2 only, to work hard and add Geometry to their
repertoire. It would also motivate slackers able enough to pass Algebra 1 in 9* grade to complete Algebra
11 by their senior year and become UC/CSU eligible. Parents of struggling but hard-working students would
not see their kids barred from graduation with a regular diploma or not at all, and our teachers, schools and
district would still set an example for our competitor schools,

We hope our plea will convince you again that we are 100% committed to the success of our
students, our school and the district.

Respectfully,

Radu Toma u(bg"\ Deanna Chute,&l\wuxqw«kb Scott Friedland AR ¥ jb\o:///
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From: )
To: Melissa Caswell; Barbara Klausner; Dana Tom; Camille Townsend; Barb Mitchell; Kevin Skelly
Cc: "Michele Dauber"

Subject: FCE Letter of Support for We Can Do Better"s Proposal

Date: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 12:06:13 PM

Attachments: alg 2 letter.pdf

Dear Kevin and Members of the PAUSD Board,

Attached is a letter of from Foundation for a College Education supporting We Can Do Better’s
proposal to review and revise the math curriculum so that take Algebra I, which is necessary for
admission to California public colleges and universities.

Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions or concerns.

All the best,

Anna

Anna L. Waring, Ph.D.

Executive Director
Foundation for a College Education

Want to learn how FCE helps low-income students of color enroll in and graduate from college?
Click here to follow us on Facebook, and here to follow us on Twitter.
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Dr. Cornel West
Princeton University
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Elaine Ray

President

Stanford University

Jim Phillips

Vice President

Community Volunteer

Charles Edwards

Secretary

WestCoast Children’s Clinic
Sylvie Way
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Richard Banks

Stanford University

Marcie Brown

Community Volunteer
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Palo Alto Unified School District
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Stanford University

Magdalena Fittoria

Palo Alto Unified School District
Harris Ginyard

Consultant

Retta Koch

Independent Educational Consultant

Cathy Kroymann
Community Yolunteer
Martin Lamarque
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Grace Liu

Virtual Law Partners

ADVISORY BOARD

Milbrey Mclaughlin, Chair
Alexandra Bernadotte
Sarita Berry

Michael Brownrigg
Fran®Codispoti

Megan Swezey Fogarty
Jean Hamilton

Julie Jerome

Joan johnston
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Christopher Roe, Co-founder
Irene St. Roseman

Glenn Singleton, Co-founder
Kathy Torgersen

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Anna L. Waring, Ph.D.

December 13, 2011
Superintendent Kevin Skelly and
Members of the Palo Alto Unified School Board
25 Churchill Street
Palo Alto, CA 94306

Dear Superintendent Skelly and Members of the Board, -

As you know from my May 24, 2011 letter, Foundation for a College Education
(FCE) supports the adoption of A-G courses as the default curriculum in the
Palo Alto Unified School District for high school graduation. Also, Foundation
for a College Education supports the ability of students in the regular math lane
to be able take Algebra I, which is necessary for admission to California public

colleges and universities.

Our belief is that more students, including the students that we work with,
would benefit from taking courses that prepare them for admission to selective
four-year colleges and universities. And fewer of our students would
experience academic advice that steers them away from courses that prepare
them for college admission because “those courses are not required for
graduation from high school.”

Please consider favorably the resolution from We Can Do Better, a group of
concern parents, students, and other interested individuals, to review and
make changes in the math offerings to allow more equitable educational
opportunities for all students in the Palo Alto School District.

Sincerely,

Anna L. Waring, Ph.D.
Executive Director

2160 Euclid Avenue, East Palo Alto, CA 94303 « tel: 650.322.5048 + fax: 650.327.9977 + www.collegefoundation.org
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From: Kevin Skelly

To: board

Subject: FW: Challenge Success

Date: Friday, May 04, 2012 3:53:52 PM
Hi Folks:

| spoke to Trinity Klein as she had some conversations with parents around Challenge Success. | am
going to share this with her and she will give me some feedback.

| will also share this with Katya.

Please know that a school’s decision to be involved with Challenge Success is a local one. | am not
aware of a board expectation that schools are part of this, and | certainly haven’t told school to join
or not join Challenge Success.

Kevin
Kevin Skelly, Ph.D.
Superintendent

Palo Alto Unified School District
(650) 329-3737

ports, hobhies, arts...

ithy discover your SPARK!

From: Dana Tom

Sent: Friday, May 04, 2012 3:10 PM
To: Kevin Skelly

Subject: Fwd: Challenge Success

Let's discuss.

Invasion of
Sent from my cell phone - sans ad! Privacy-Private

contact
information(6254c)

Begin forwarded message:

From: Michele Dauber <mldauber
Date: May 4, 2012 2:33:32 PM PDT
To: Camille Townsend <ctownsend@pausd.org>, Melissa Caswell
<mcaswell@pausd.org>, <bklausner@paugd.org>, Dana Tom

<dtom@pausd.org>, Barb Mitchell <bmi

, Sally Bemus
. Amy Balsom hz Wynn
Hausser , Kathy Sharp

Ject: Challenge Success
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We have just had confirmation from Charles Young that the district has
withdrawn Gunn from Challenge Success, apparently to retaliate against Denise
Clark Pope for speaking at the parent information night on the benefits of
advisory counseling. | am very upset about this because:

1. Bad priorities: Challenge Success is a leader in academic stress reduction and
change processes. Withdrawing shows that we are not committed enough to
these ideals, and not able to put kids first. This is particularly sad given the just-
released (by We Can Do Better) qualitative data showing the deep unhappiness
of Gunn students over issues of stress and lack of connection;

2. Moat-digging: the district wants to be in an echo chamber surrounded by
people who say what they want to hear rather than academic experts giving their
real opinions even when they are inconsistent with the district's desires;

3. Chilling effect on free speech: Denise is being punished not for advice she is
giving to the district but for her speaking engagement elsewhere on the subject of
expert opinion on the benefits of advisory. Censoring people from giving their
views is bad policy, it's bad governance, and it's likely to lead to poor outcomes
in the long run.

| urge you as our elected representatives to ensure that this decision is reversed.
Palo Alto should not be in the business of censoring ideas and speech. This
kind of conduct, bringing pressure on experts in the field to change their views,
censor themselves, and not say what is well-known about the benefits of certain
best practices for our kids is not civil, not professional, not transparent, and does
not meet the minimum standards for acceptable public administration.

I have no expectation based on my prior interactions with you that you will
actually do anything about this so it is with a great sense of futility that | write
and ask you to do your duty as board members and ensure that Denise Pope's
first amendment rights are protected, and that PAUSD does not abuse its power
in an effort to censor the information parents can receive at an information
night.

Michele Dauber
Professor of Law
Stanford University
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From: _N
To: Melissa Caswell; Barbara Klausner; Dana Tom; Barb Mitchell; Camille Townsend; Kevin Skelly
Subject: Gunn TA System
Date: Monday, April 09, 2012 9:38:15 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Dear Board Members and Mr. Skelly-

| hope you will do whatever you can to create an advisory program that is comparable between the
two high schools. | have reviewed the information about the model at Paly versus the one
currently at Gunn. Please do whatever you can to implement a teacher advisory program at Gunn.
| have an incoming freshman and the idea that she needs to get the attention of someone who has
over 300 other students to look after seems like a pretty useless program. A model that gives her
more adults to interact with and advise her when needed would yield much greater results. From
the report | read it does not appear that more studies need to be done. The time is now to
implement a teacher advisory program at Gunn. I've already contacted the staff at Gunn and am
also writing to you to ask you to do what you can to create an equitable and effective advisory
system in both high schools. Thank you for your time.

Sincerely,

g A :_r z"__ F .}-.lI -"'.'\1

Lori Krolik, CPES

More Time For You
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From: Iprice@vcn.be.ca

To: Melissa Caswell; Barbara Klausner; Dana Tom; Camille Townsend
Subject: High school guidance counselling
Date: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 2:33:50 PM

Dear Board Members,

I was looking at the feedback from Gunn and Paly schools regarding
guidance counselling. There seems to be a huge discrepency in the
responses: a lot of Gunn students mentioned how hard it was to meet with
their counsellor. Others mentioned that they didn't know their counsellor,
and several commented that their counsellor didn't know them. Comments
like this were much rarer in the Paly feedback.

How is it that there is such a discrepency between the schools? What's
Paly doing differently? Whatever it is, | think it would be good to have
it happen at Gunn.

Here's my view of an ideal counsellor role:

-meet once in September with a group to introduce themselves & explain
their role. Introduce the students to some of the resources available at
the counselling office: career catalogs they can browse, college
application information available, personal counselling resources

available - ideally all available in an open library-type setting where
students can walk in and explore things further on their own if they like.

- meet once a month thereafter to check in on:

- students’ progress in school: find out if they need extra help,

find out if their classes are working for them or if they need
to switch. Help them switch if necessary

- students' well-being: home life, stress levels, concerns. Direct to
personal counsellors if needed (eg. therapist, psychologist)

- students' future plans. Suggesting options with consideration for a
student's interests would be very beneficial, and would help them see
their experience at high school in a broader context. There are
personality-type tests that suggest career fields that might be of
interest; the testing can be done in a group, with the follow-up in
one-on-one meetings.

The monthly meeting would be a 10-15 minute talk most months and for
most students. Longer appointments would ideally be available for those
with specific concerns. Some months, the meeting might need to be a bit
longer; for example, when it's time to choose courses for the next year.
Since the schools discourage class changes, it's important that the
counsellors help make clear to the students the ramifications of the
classes they choose, and help them make good choices.

- schedule talks & workshops for students about the college application
process, how to assess universities, career paths, etc.

Ideally, the student could change counsellors if they were uncomfortable
with the one they were assigned; otherwise, it benefits all if the
counsellor follows the student throughout their high school career, so
that time isn't wasted in getting to know each other each year.

Supposing a counsellor allocated 3 hours a day to individual meetings with
students, each lasting 15 minutes with 5 minutes between meetings for
taking notes, pulling up files, etc. Assuming an 8-hour day, that would
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leave 5 hours for other stuff (eg. organizing talks, finding resources for
students, organizing career fairs, answering student email queries, etc.).

In order to implement that, Gunn would need to have at least 10
counsellors, each with about 200 students in thier purvue. Right now, I
only count around 6. That alone helps explain why the students feel it's

so hard to meet with a counsellor. Can PiE money help make the difference
here? Can we implement whatever Paly has (is it advisory?) that Gunn
doesn't?

This is a great opportunity to make a difference in our children’s lives.
Sincerely,

Lottie Price
(parent)
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From:

To: Charles Young; mcasswell@pausd.org; Barb Mitchell; Camille Townsend; Dana Tom; Barbara Klausner
Subject: Homework Committe

Date: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 5:05:06 PM

Attachments: Homework Task.docx

Attached to this e-mail, you will find a letter that | want you to read. This letter
expresses my concern about how the homework committee or task was put
together. | believe that there should be a parent representing the different students
background, such as Hispanic, African American, Special ed. Many times this
minority groups are not represented, therefore their voices are not heard. Please
make an effort to add a parent of each minority groups. Furthermore there is no
member of the WCDBPA in this committee, when this group is the one who was
brave enough to bring out the issue to the board and Dr. Skelly.

Thank you: Marielena
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 (cyoung@pausd.org) 
Dear Mr. Young,




I am a member of We Can Do Better Palo Alto to bring out  my concern about the process by which membership in the Homework Advisory Committee was selected.  The Palo Alto Council of PTAs was asked to designate members, and the community was not informed about it. They determined that they would designate their own executive board members as members of this Advisory Committee.  The PTA is an important voice in this issue, but we do not agree PTAC's executive committee represents the "diversity of viewpoints" on this issue that will meet the Board policy for such committees.  For example, in addition to our group other groups may not necessarily feel that their viewpoints are fully represented by PTAC, including fathers (there is not a single male on PTAC as far as we can tell) single parents, minority (Hispanic) parents, and working parents.

Even if PTAC selected other members from among people that they happen to know hand-picked without any public process in addition to their executive board members, this would be insufficient because it is a
closed process that does not represent the community.  PAUSD has a Strategic Plan Goal for transparency. This process, which was closed and non-transparent (indeed, it appears there was no process to speak
of, merely PTAC nominating itself) does not meet this Strategic
Planning.

As you know, WCDBPA was very involved in the development and adoption of this focused goal for homework.  We have a unique viewpoint on this issue that we do not believe is shared or represented by PTAC or the
current composition of the committee.  Therefore we request that a member of our group be permitted to serve, and we request that the process be reopened, that the community be permitted to apply so that we can get the best  members taking full advantage of the vast education and experience of our community, and that all viewpoints are represented.  



 Truly yours 
 Marielena Gaona-Mendoza (member of We Can Do Better, Palo Alto Resident, and PAUSD Parent).
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From: Ken Dauber

To: Dana Tom

Subject: Re: Some thoughts on counseling change at Gunn
Date: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 8:54:33 AM

Dear Dana,

Thanks for this note. | would add to the list of virtues of TA the
benefits of redundancy -- that is, that it adds a category of adults

on campus who have connections with students outside of regular
classroom instruction, which would be difficult to do simply by
expanding guidance staff -- and a relatively small absolute number of
students with whom those adults have these connections -- that is, 75
student/TA ratio.

I understand your reasoning about this, but I don't understand why it
would be good policy to adopt a new model unproven in the district,
even if it could on paper achieve the goals that our current TA system
at Paly already meets. You would still be taking on a very significant
risk of failure with no additional benefit, in an area (social

emotional health of students at a school in the aftermath of a suicide
cluster) that is crucial to the community. I'm as attracted by social
engineering as anybody (after all, I have a sociology degree from Yale
and am a Google engineer), but I don't think that experimenting is a
prudent next step. We're lucky enough to have a model that works
better, we should really collect that benefit for students at Gunn.

You may be interested in this exchange | had with Barb Mitchell and
Bill Johnson on this topic. It's a bit long, but Bill's comments |

think are particularly appropriate and well-put. I've pasted it in
below.

Best regards,

Ken

Forwarded conversation
Subject: Parent education event about teacher advisory at Gunn

From: Ken Dauber <kenneth.dauber@gmail.com>
Date: Wed, Apr 18, 2012 at 8:14 AM
To: bmitchell <bmitchell@pausd.org>

Hi Barb,

We Can Do Better is hosting a parent education event about teacher
advisory at Gunn on the evening of May 16 at St. Mark's, with a panel
including Denise Clark Pope. | know you're not supportive of this
change, but you may be interested in hearing more and we'd love to
have your presence.

Here's a link to the flyer that we'll be distributing once we're a bhit
closer to May. We're also going to be publicizing it in the Weekly and
hope to have a strong attendance.
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1yqiV_1Yf OVDI_Rawb5EatONuvZ3iJ2P4siVVSqENLGO/edit
Best,

Ken

From: Barb Mitchell <bmitchell@pausd.org>
Date: Wed, Apr 18, 2012 at 11:49 AM
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To: Ken Dauber <kenneth.dauber@gmail.com
Cc: Denise Clark Pope

, Matthew McDermott

> Bill Johnson

Thank you for the kind invitation, Ken. I'll be picking up loved ones
at the airport that night, but this sounds like an interesting panel
discussion.

To be clear, I'm not opposed to the advisory model. | simply think

it's premature to zero in on a delivery model. We can accomplish much
more good by focusing first on desired outcomes, guidance curriculum
and priority practices.

Along with the standards-based framework embraced by the district last
April (American School Counselors Association and California School
Counseling Professional Standards), and additional staffing support
from Partners in Education donors, the district is building a more
comprehensive and consistent guidance program that will rely less on
the individual initiative of students (and parents).

Our 2008 McKinsey survey revealed significant room for improvement in
counseling services at both Gunn and Paly (below). If we assume the
Paly model embodies optimal outcomes and practices, we'll miss an
opportunity for important reflection and deliberate improvement. The
greatest gap in satisfaction isn't between Gunn and Paly students, but
between students who effectively tap our current "opt-in" resources
and those who don't or can't.

Once we have a better collective grasp of desired outcomes and
priorities, we should consider a variety of delivery models.

Cheers,
Barb

Barb Mitchell

Trustee, Board of Education
Palo Alto Unified School District
650.245.7575

From: Ken Dauber <kenneth.dauber@gmail.com>
Date: Wed, Apr 18, 2012 at 1:52 PM

To: Barb Mitchell <bmitchell@pausd.org>
Cc: Denise Clark Pope , Matthew McDermott
>, Bill Johnson

Dear Barb,
Thanks for this response -- I'm sorry that you won't be able to join us.

I'm curious about the basis for your statement that "[t]he greatest
gap in satisfaction isn't between Gunn and Paly students, but between
students who effectively tap our current 'opt-in' resources and those
who don't or can't." One of the key differences between the two
systems is that Paly students have regular scheduled contact with
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teacher-advisors, while Gunn students (outside of their annual
meetings with counselors) have no regular contact with the counseling
system -- so | don't think that the necessity of relying on student
self-motivation to seek out the guidance system is a constant between
the two schools. In a larger sense, given the long-standing
differences reflected in strategic plan surveys and WASC surveys, and
the overwhelming differences reported in the most recent survey -- on
95 of 125 items satisfaction at Paly exceeded Gunn by 5 or more
percentage points, versus 6 items where Gunn exceeded Paly -- it's
clear that the critical difference between these two systems.

Practically speaking, we face a choice now between moving to implement
a teacher advisory system at Gunn similar to Paly's (though perhaps
different in some details), or not changing our counseling system at
Gunn and instead embarking on a process of strategic planning,
experimentation, and probably more studies. That course, which |
understand you're proposing, has two significant disadvantages: it
continues to leave Gunn students with a worse counseling system than
they could have, four years after the strategic goal that you

reference was adopted; and it subjects Gunn to the significant risk
that, despite our best efforts, our efforts at innovations fail to

achieve their desired results, which may leave us even worse off. The
failure of Titan 101 is a good example of how hopes can diverge from
reality. It's just not prudent or reasonable to take risks with the

social and emotional health of our students at Gunn, particularly in
the aftermath of the trauma they have been through.

I agree with you that the Paly system is not optimal -- | doubt that
any counseling model anywhere has achieved that state. But it is
demonstrably better than what we have at Gunn in providing academic
support and producing connectedness, and we can get those benefits for
Gunn without risk. The right course is to bring both of our schools up
to the same level of services, and then to build on that base with a
careful process of continuous improvement. I'm sorry that you don't
agree with that perspective, and I've frankly been puzzled about why
you're willing to take on the serious risks of continued inaction or
(perhaps even worse) exploring as yet unspecified alternative models
that are untested in our district with our students.

In any case, | hope that we can continue this discussion, and perhaps
achieve a greater degree of agreement at some point.

Best,
Ken

From: Barb Mitchell <bmitchell@pausd.org>

Date: Thu, Apr 19, 2012 at 8:39 PM

To: Ken Dauber <kenneth.dauber@gmail.com>

Cc: Denise Clark Pope , Matthew McDermott
, Bill Johnson

Dear Ken,

I know you care deeply about improving Gunn's guidance services, and
with a sense of urgency.

The recent PAUSD survey reveals satisfaction and staffing gaps at Gunn





& Paly, and that's not acceptable. At the same time, we can't conclude
that switching to Paly's teacher advisory system at Gunn would
accomplish the outcomes or satisfaction levels we want.

In the same survey, only 33% of Paly students, and only 25% of Paly
seniors, agree that advisory is a valuable use of time. 73% of Gunn
seniors agree that their guidance counselor has been a valuable
resource, while 62% of Paly seniors agree that their teacher advisor
was.

The student responses on connectedness were very similar at Gunn and
Paly, although lower than we want: 65% (Gunn) and 64% (Paly) of
students feel a part of the Gunn/Paly community, and 49% (Gunn) and
50% (Paly) of students have a close trusting relationship with at

least one adult at school.

We don't just want to raise Gunn's 53% satisfaction rate to match
Paly's 65% satisfaction rate. We want to raise satisfaction levels
among the 40% of our high school students who aren't satisfied with
the guidance services we provide now. Both high schools have gaps, as
was ambitiously outlined in the March 27th third-party analysis. This

is a high priority and I'm confident district staff is committed and

will succeed.

Cheers,
Barb

Barb Mitchell

Trustee, Board of Education
Palo Alto Unified School District
650.245.7575

From: Ken Dauber <kenneth.dauber@gmail.com>

Date: Fri, Apr 20, 2012 at 3:12 PM
To: Barb Mitchell <bmitchell@pausd.org>
Cc: Denise Clark Pope

, Matthew McDermott
, Bill Johnson

Dear Barb,

It's possible to use the data in the most recent counseling report to
conclude, as you do, that Gunn and Paly are roughly comparable to each
other -- but it requires an extremely selective cherrypicking of the

data and a blindness to the overwhelming pattern that the data
presents. You cite 5 points of comparison, on which Gunn exceeds Paly
for three of them (and two of those points of comparison don't

actually involve guidance at all). However, taken as a whole there are

95 measures of satisfaction with guidance where Paly exceeds Gunn by 5
or more percentage points (out of 125 total), while there are 6 such
measures where Gunn exceeds Paly. There is one item on which Gunn
exceeds Paly by this margin among 9th graders, and none among 10th
graders, 11th graders, or all students.





I'm sure you're aware of these facts, because | sent them to you in a
spreadsheet available at our website,
http://wecandobetterpalo.org/Counseling: gave you a copy at the Board
meeting at which this was discussed; | and other members of We Can Do
Better told you and the other Board members about it at that meeting,
and your fellow Board members rehearsed it at the same meeting. It's
not possible to look at this data in a way that takes seriously what

it says about the experience of Gunn students and avoid the conclusion
that the guidance services Gunn students are receiving are much worse
than those Paly students are receiving.

Even the items that you have extracted from the data provide no
support for the idea that the schools are roughly comparable in
guidance services. For example, you highlight responses from seniors

to a question about whether guidance counselors and teacher advisors
are a "valuable resource." There is another nearly identical item that
you don't mention, asking whether guidance counselors or TAs are an
"an important resource for me". Only 55% of Gunn seniors agreed with
this statement, compared to 70% of Paly seniors who felt that way
about their TA, and an additional, partially overlapping 66% of Paly
seniors who felt that way about their guidance counselor. Unlike the
item you cite, this question was asked of all students, rather than

just seniors, and Paly exceeds Gunn in satisfaction by more than 5
percentage points for each grade and for all students taken as a

whole, for both TAs and guidance counselors. Please see Tables M1 and
M2 in our spreadsheet.

As to the finding that a third of Paly students agree that advisory is
a valuable use of time -- it's not surprising that students who feel
pressed for time don't see advisory and the associated curriculum as
intrinsically valuable (that's item 6 from the Appendix on the Paly
survey, cited in your letter). However, the survey results show
clearly that this time is well-spent, because it creates the
opportunities for building relationships between teachers and students
that pay off across the academic and social-emotional needs that are
reflected in the individual survey items. It also, not incidentally,

frees up time for guidance counselors to build such relationships).
For these effects | refer you to the entire spreadsheet, and in
particular Tables M.9 and M.10.

Two other items that you cite in your letter, on feeling a part of the
school community and having a close, trusting relationship with an
adult at school, don't ask about guidance counseling at all but

instead ask about school climate generally. (They also seem to have
confused students to some extent -- for example, more than a a quarter
of students neither agreed nor disagreed the “trusting relationship™
question). Certainly the large majority of Paly students report that

they can talk with their TA when they are asked specifically about

that relationship. For example, 74% of Paly students agreed that their
"TA makes time for me if | need help," and 77% agreed that they "find
it easy to talk to my TA." In any case, it would be perverse to
conclude from the general questions that you cite that we should
ignore the overwhelming gaps between the two schools in guidance
services.

The district has gone to some effort to hide the gap between Paly and
Gunn in the quality of services under these two models, including
instructing our consultant not to make these comparisons despite a
focused goal that explicitly calls for them. | find these efforts
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truly inexplicable, and harmful to what | take to be our collective

goal of improving these critical services for our kids. I'm even more
puzzled by your apparent enrolling in that effort. | include in that
both your selective use of this data, and your effort to fuzz out the
gap between Paly and Gunn by reframing it into a gap between both
schools and some other ideal standard. | had thought that we at least
agreed on reality, and disagreed on tactics, but your response leaves
me unfortunately persuaded that we are further apart than | had
realized.

In addition, | see that some of the data you are citing is not

publicly available. I have requested this data from the district but
was told that it is not available so | was surprised to see it in your
note. Please send me a copy of the data that you have received from
the district, or tell me how and where | can inspect it. I'll also

send you under separate cover a more detailed request under the
California Public Records Act.

I know that you don't have personal experience with Gunn, and perhaps
your understanding of this situation is being biased by your status as

a Paly parent with your own issues with that system. | suggest that
you carefully consider that possibility. 1 hope that instead you

choose to listen to the data, to your colleague who lives in the Gunn
district and has sent children to Gunn, and to parents who have
children at Gunn and headed to Gunn. The course that you seem to be
advocating leaves those children in the unfair and inequitable

situation of getting services that are demonstrably worse than their
neighbors live on the north side of Palo Alto and attend Paly. That's

a risk that I continue to be surprised that you are willing to take.

The right course now is to secure for Gunn students the benefits of
what the district is providing at Paly. | hope you will decide to join
in that effort rather than impede it.

Best regards,

Ken

From: Barb Mitchell <bmitchell@pausd.org>
Date: Fri, Apr 20, 2012 at 5:25 PM

To: Ken Dauber <kenneth.dauber@gmail.com>
Cc: Denise Clark Pope > Matthew McDermott
, Bill Johnson

Dear Ken:

There isn't very much that | disagree with here. We just have
different opinions on what steps to take next. Let's have coffee and
talk!

Cheers,
Barb





From: Bill Johnson
Date: Fri, Apr 20, 2012 at 6:15 PM
To: Barb Mitchell <bmitchell@pausd.org>

Cc: Ken Dauber <kenneth.dauber@gmail.com>, Denise Clark Pope
IR /<ctrc. vicDermot: I

Hi Barb,
Thanks for including me on this interesting exchange.

In light of your last statement, and your initial comment that "We can
accomplish much more good by focusing first on desired outcomes,
guidance curriculum and priority practices,” I'd be interested in what
that statement means from your standpoint.

Do you feel there is a lack of clarity or consensus within the school
community on what the desired outcomes of our counseling program are,
what the curriculum should be, or what the priority practices should

be?

If so, is that a 10-hour project for someone or a six-month process?

Just wondering what you believe the steps are, and at what point the
board should be making a policy decision?

Bill

William S. Johnson
Publisher, Palo Alto Weekly
President & CEO, Embarcadero Media

Sign up for Express, our daily e-mail news digest

From: Barb Mitchell <bmitchell@pausd.org>

Date: Sat, Apr 21, 2012 at 6:19 PM
To: Bill Johnson
Cc: Ken Dauber <kenneth.dauber@gmail.com
, Matthew McDermott

>, Denise Clark Poie

Hi Bill,

It's nice to hear from you.

Yes, | think we need more clarity on desired outcomes, greater
awareness of what current strategies are working and not working for

students, and a plan that relies on practices that work.

I'd put these planning steps next because of my takeaways on the March
analysis (attached):





1. Both schools have distinct positives, and lots of room for
improvement. For example: On the positive side, Paly's teacher
advisors help foster access and relationships, and the College

Pathways Project at Gunn works to support students of color with
college readiness. On the minus side, both schools rely heavily on
students and parents to "harvest” available resources. There are
full-time and often heroic services provided by caring adults at Gunn
and Paly, but there's little student feedback on engagement and
mastery of skills and knowledge, and no deliberate system response for
students who don't initiate services.

2. We don't have a districtwide standard for desired outcomes or a

plan for guidance counseling. What skills and knowledge do we want
every student to have? What are the proven strategies? What's the best
way to coordinate roles and responsibilities within a school? How

should we measure success? What professional development is needed?
Without a district framework, we don't have intentional direction and
accountability on priorities, responsibilities, or results.

The March report is the first time in my adult life that both guidance
models at Gunn and Paly have been described, analyzed and rated by
students by the same author. In contrast with our intentions and
significant activities, it's provided a comprehensive and credible
reference on what students think we're accomplishing and not
accomplishing.

This reality check is a important. First, it's sobering. These

findings don't live up to our values and aspirations, at least in some
areas. Second, it's motivating. Change takes lots of time and energy,
and there needs to be discomfort with an existing condition to summon
the resolve necessary to achieve solutions.

As useful as the student survey is, we don't know what is driving the
satisfaction levels. We need to understand which factors will drive
quality on which desired outcomes, whether it's the student-adult
relationships, the amount of time devoted to guidance, the curriculum
(how we use time), the delivery models (how we build relationships and
convey information), and/or the funding levels.

For example, 47% of Paly freshmen agreed that their teacher advisor
helped them make the transition from middle school to high school, and
22% of Gunn freshmen agreed that their guidance counselor helped them
make the transition. There's no question that a positive transition to

high school is a desired district outcome, and these aren't good

ratings. We need to know: Are these low satisfaction levels due to the
delivery models, or because transition support isn't currently part of

the advisory/counseling curriculum?

Another example: Some smallish percentage of Gunn and Paly students
agreed they would go to, or advise a friend or go to, a teacher

advisor or counselor for help with a serious personal challenge. We

need to know: Who will students be willing to go to for help with
personal issues? As you know, Paly and Gunn have been working on this,
but we need to learn more.

The study findings point to numerous improvements that would benefit
students at both schools. For example: better student feedback
systems, more focus on at-risk students, more collaboration between
schools, more focus on drug and alcohol use, more guidance on NCAA





eligibility, more engaging tools (e.g., we had poor student ratings on
Viking College & Career Guide and Gunn's Junior Conference), more
strategic use of guidance professionals (reconsider clerical and
administrative duties), etc.

Some of the questions it surfaced: What set of changes will build

better guidance support and higher satisfaction levels for all

students? Which guidance outcomes should every student/parent
experience with satisfaction? Which guidance services are best
delivered in groups and which are best delivered on-on-one? What are
the guidance-related roles for every adult at school? How can we
nurture stronger relationships with adults and peers? Which activities
require guidance expertise and which can be automated or delegated to
clerical staff?

I don't believe there's a finish line with this project, except as
defined by high satisfaction levels. Paly and Gunn recently increased
their guidance-related staffing, are working on guidance goals,
strategies, and professional development and next steps. Once the
plans and accountability systems are in place, we'll need to measure
results regularly and continue to make adjustments. We will always
have new students, new parents and new staff with a wide variety of
important needs and expectations.

Michael Milliken, Amy Drolette, Phil Winston and Katya Villalobos are
working to build a standards-based framework and desired outcomes for
guidance services, and prepare next steps for implementation,
curriculum development and staff training. The board will discuss and
take action on a recommended three-year plan in June.

Thanks for your interest and commitment.

Cheers,
Barb

Barb Mitchell

Trustee, Board of Education
Palo Alto Unified School District
650.245.7575

From: Ken Dauber <kenneth.dauber@gmail.com>
Date: Sun, Apr 22, 2012 at 9:25 AM

To: Barb Mitchell <bmitchell@pausd.org>
Cc: Bill Johnson

, Denise Clark Pope
, Matthew McDermott

Dear Bill,

Thanks for pressing Barb on the point of what she is actually
proposing. Based on her response, it's clear that she is advocating
exactly the kind of ill-defined, open-ended study and planning process
that | understood her to be at the beginning of this exchange. That
proposal doesn't take seriously the inequity that currently exists
between Paly and Gunn, and takes an unreasonable risk with the social





and emotional health of our students by blocking proven positive
change.

As you pointed out in your editorial, Barb is alone on the Board in

her willingness to sign on to yet more study and delay. It seems that
her colleagues all see the need to act in response to the urgency of
the situation at Gunn, particularly given the recent trauma there. So
even though we're perplexed and disappointed by her position, there's
no practical impact so I'm going to stop trying to persuade her to a
different perspective. | think it's virtually certain that we will

move to implement teacher advisory at Gunn at the end of the day.

I'm more concerned that she seems to be reflecting the position of
some district staff, who seem bent on continuing to try to obfuscate
the gap between Paly and Gunn in the quality of guidance services
delivered by the district. It's particularly odd to see Barb holding

up as a guide a report that you properly described in your editorial
as incompetent and unprofessional, precisely because it followed the
district's direction in not comparing our two high schools. (I've also
noticed that hiding this gap seems to necessarily involve diminishing
Paly's success, as reflected in some of Barb's comments above, which
seems particularly unfair given the long history of innovation there
and Phil's skill and commitment).

I hope that you will continue to provide the public with honest,
insightful commentary on this issue, and to hold our our elected
officials to account. We'll do our best to do the same.

Best regards,
Ken

From: Bill Johnson
Date: Sun, Apr 22, 2012 at 12:57 PM

To: Barb Mitchell <bmitchell@pausd.org>

Cc: Ken Dauber <kenneth.dauber@gmail.com>, Denise Clark Pope
IR /-t VicDerrnor: IR

Barb,

Thanks for your extensive reply. | appreciate that you are obviously
giving this issue much thought.

While I have opinions about what | believe the data developed so far
suggests about what the superior counseling system is and what
improvements can be made, | am more troubled by what | believe is the
lack of clarity regarding the board's role in making policy decisions

and the confusion about what decisions are owned by the two high
schools and which are owned by the district.

If 1 understand your e-mail, | believe you are perpetuating this
confusion. You again refer to the need for “clarity on desired

outcomes, greater awareness of what current strategies are working and
not working for students, and a plan that relies on practices that

work" and refer twice to this work being done from a district-wide
perspective by the principals and district staff. At the same time,

you imply that because there are two different systems at the high





schools the improvements needed at each will be incremental
adjustments to each system, not a decision on a "best practices"
approach to be used by both high schools. Which is it? Or is it simply
up to each high school to decide?

The high school counseling systems have been the topic of discussion
for years now, and the board established an assessment of them as a
priority a year ago. If the lack of a "framework" or clearly

identifiable outcomes and accountability measures were deemed
essential to moving forward with a decision on changes to the
counseling system, how have we gotten this far, including a
professional consultant's report, without developing them? Why was the
consultant not asked to develop recommendations for these if they were
a critical step? Why hasn't district staff developed these long ago?

You express a desire for more information on what is driving student
satisfaction levels but don't suggest how that can be achieved. Are

you suggesting another survey or some other method? I'm always
concerned about the impulse to need more information in making
decisions, since there are diminishing returns to delaying an

important decision in order to get more and more information. At some
point, we all simply have to make decisions even when we lack every
bit of information we might like to have.

I am surprised to hear you say that the board's policy role will be to
approve in June a three-year plan to be recommended by the principals,
Milliken and Drolette. | watched the board's discussion in March very
carefully, and I think the one thing that was clear was that the board
instruction was to the Gunn staff to consult with their peers at Paly

and return in June with a plan for implementing changes at Gunn that
would include a teacher adviser program. Both schools were asked to
prepare implementation plans for improvements; Phil replied that his
could be ready very quickly because they were already in progress,
while Katya said hers would be more complicated because of the greater
change required at Gunn. Neither even remotely referenced a three-year
plan, and given the urgency expressed by your colleagues, | doubt that
would be well-received.

But back to my main point, and the reason | jumped in and replied to
the exchange you were having with Ken: Whose responsibility is it to
make a decision on the type of counseling system we will have in our
high schools? Individual principals? School staffs? The
superintendent? The board?

If the answer is that the board decides the outcomes it wants and then
leaves it up to school staffs to achieve those outcomes in whatever
fashion they want, who does the public hold accountable when there is
a high level of dissatisfaction with the program at one or more
schools?

Please don't feel the need to reply further. E-mail isn't the best way
to discuss these issues. | appreciate the fact that you jumped in and
were willing to engage in this way. | just wanted to give you a few
more thoughts to ponder.

Bill

William S. Johnson
Publisher, Palo Alto Weekly





President & CEO, Embarcadero Media
450 Cambridge Ave.
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On Mon, Apr 23, 2012 at 7:59 PM, Dana Tom <dtom@pausd.org> wrote:

> Dear Ken,

>

> | had further thoughts after the last meeting as well. While I am not insistent about Gunn adopting
the TA model, |1 do want to see firm plans that address the clear difference in service level between the
schools. The huge difference in the number of student to counselor/advisor interactions has to be
addressed. That can only be addressed by having more frequent group interaction vs. one-on-one. In
addition, the advisory curriculum provides a channel for communicating important information. TAs with
weekly advisory provide a system to address both those issues. 1'd rather develop a comprehensive
plan with some sense of urgency and not rush into this. 1 think it would be better to understand the
key characteristics needed then determine how to fulfill them. I've communicated this to Kevin Skelly.
What | said at the board meeting is not inconsistent with that but perhaps not as clear.

>

> Dana Tom

> Trustee, Palo Alto Unified School District

>

>

>

> From: Ken Dauber [kenneth.dauber@gmail.com]

> Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 1:42 PM

> To: Dana Tom

> Subject: Some thoughts on counseling change at Gunn

>

> Dear Dana,

> | have some concerns about how the counseling change seems to be

> proceeding that | want to share with you. Your statement at the last

> Board meeting that you're open to Gunn coming back with a proposal for

something "even better" than the TA system at Paly may be leading to a

result that leaves Gunn students no better off than they are now, and

maybe worse. | think | understand the sentiment behind your statement

-- roughly, the Board sets the goal, and the staff picks the

implementation. But in this case it assumes that the staff can

actually successfully pull off an innovation project that requires

that they select and implement a counseling delivery model that we

don't have experience with in the district, and that works at least as

well as implementing a Paly-like TA model at Gunn would. That's not

very likely.

My experience with innovation, most recently at Google and Netflix, is
that successfully implementing change is hard, unpredictable and very
often fails. I'm sure you have had a similar experience in your work.
PAUSD is no exception, as Titan 101 illustrates -- enthusiasm,
commitment, and careful planning are no guarantees of success. There
are two paths we can take at Gunn that have reasonably predictable
results: the status quo, and implementing a TA model like that in use
> at Paly, perhaps with some modifications of details. In both cases we
> have a lot of staff experience and understanding about how each model
> works in detail with our students. Embarking on some third path of

> study and experimentation necessarily takes on a much higher risk of
> failure, and now is not the time to take on that risk at Gunn. Denying
> Gunn students a proven alternative that works in our district and that
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is demonstrably better than what they now have, in order to try for
something even better that has a much higher probability of failure,
isn't prudent or equitable. Given the recent suicides, | don't even
think it's safe.

Unfortunately the district seems to be embarking on just such a
course. | had an email from Barb Mitchell on Saturday in which she
wrote, "Michael Milliken, Amy Drolette, Phil Winston and Katya
Villalobos are working to build a standards-based framework and
desired outcomes for guidance services, and prepare next steps for
implementation, curriculum development and staff training. The board
will discuss and take action on a recommended three-year plan in
June." I've spoken to several senior district staff members who
believe that you in particular gave them license to engage in an
open-ended planning process.

I don't think that the district is going to move to implement teacher
advisory at Gunn unless the Board clearly instructs it to. It's

obvious that Melissa and Barbara Klausner support that. If you had
supported a clear decision at the Board meeting we would already be
moving down that road -- but | think it's not too late to correct

that. 1 hope that you'll raise the issue at this week's Board meeting,
and make it clear that you want the district to move to TA at Gunn.











